11/17/25, 10:46 AM Gmail - Re: Inquiry

M Gma“ Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
Re: Inquiry

1 message

Ojie <sales1@whemd.com> 17 November 2025 at 10:15

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "Albara.l" <albara@whemd.com>, Operations <info@whemd.com>

Hi Kate,

Thank you for your reply.. Its ok, if connector not terminated and we can do here, the
same as last supply..

If you have available in stock plus the connector, you can send us the Proforma for
30pcs.

Kind Regards,
Ojie

Get Outlook for Android

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 12:49:47 PM

To: Ojie <sales1@whemd.com>

Cc: Albara.l <albara@whemd.com>; Operations <info@whemd.com>
Subject: Re: Inquiry

Good morning Qjie,
Thank you for your email.

Due to restrictions imposed by standards we can no longer supply this sensor variant with the connector
fitted. However, we can supply the components: 0110432 MAX-250(B) oxygen sensor with unterminated
leads 0131524 2 pole connector with hood as follows:

0110432 $78.50 each EXW plus
0131524 $4.80 each EXW. These are currently in stock.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:

17th — 20th November, Dusseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1
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Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Sun, 16 Nov 2025 at 13:21, Ojie <sales1@whemd.com> wrote:
Hi Kate,
Do you have stock of Maxtec 250 for SLE vents?

Pls. advise.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Ojie Miranda

HEALTH EXCELLENCE

ity e, i o Manager- Respiratory Department

World Health Excellence Medical Company

0138941919 Mob: 0507894157

sales1@whemd.com

https://www.whemd.com

7484, King Khalid St, 34427 Al Khobar, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
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